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DATE: March §, 2017
TO: Suzanne Brownless, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Michael Barrett, Division of Accounting & Finance ‘{\C%

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
Docket No: 1707""-EI Document No. 02171-17

Description: Duke Energy Florida (Bernier) Highlighted information in Duke’s Response
to Staff’s 1* Set ~* Interrogatories (Nos. 1-9), specifically Nos. 1.3, and 4.

Source: Duke Energ Florida

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida
Administrative Code, Duke Energy Florida requests confidential classification of highlighted
information in Duke’s Response to Staff’s 1* Set of Interrogatories, Item Nos. 1, 3, and 4. The Request
for this data was filed on February 23, 2017 and is Document No. 02179-17. The confidential
document is 02171-17.

Staff has reviewed Duke’s confidentiality request, and in staff’s opinion, the request meets
the criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. Therefore, staff
recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information included in Document No.
02171-17 be approved.
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